Minutes of the meeting of the DAV Alumni Association Managing Committee held 26thMarch,2018 at the DAV Primary School Shimla.

The following were present:

1.Er Satish Sagar President

2.Er.S N kapur Vice President

3.Mr.B S Himalvi Jt.Secretary

4.Mr.Vijay Sood Member

5.Maj.Gen.C M Sharma Member

6.Mr.Ajit Nanda Member

7.Mr.K D Sharma Member

8.Mr.I S Sandhu Member

9.Mr.T N Bharat Member

10.Mr. Y P S Dhaulta Member

Proceedings

- 1. The minutes of the previous meeting held on 23rd November,2017 were read out & were confirmed.Er.Kapur informed that the Website is now functional and stands updated. Er.Ranjit Pun is monitoring this from US.It was desired that members should frequently visit the website to update themselves and to suggest improvements. Er.Kapur informed that Birthday & Wedding Anniversary greetings are now being conveyed on behalf of the Association on Whatsapp regularly.
- 2. It was decided to have an interaction meeting on 29th April ,2018. The meeting will start with Havan Ceremony at 11 am to be followed by interaction/discussions for strengthening the Association. A Contributory lunch would be served after the discussions. The contribution for the lunch was decided to be kept as Rs.200/- per head. It was decided to make all out efforts in mobilizing the members so that maximum members attend the meeting. The minimum target should be 100 plus. Mr T N Bharat,as always, was requested to arrange the Lunch & Prasadam for the Havan. A message to this effect would be posted on the Whatsapp group by the Vice President.
- 3. In view of the meeting proposed for 29th April, the DINNER GETTOGETHER planned for 28th April was decided to be shifted to May,2018. Date shall be intimated to members after

working out the details. It was decided to organise this Dinner get together in the ADC Club with the support of our such members who are members of the ADC

- 4 .It was decided to organize a medical camp on the outskirts of Shimla. Dr Ravi Minhas has already offerd to help. The expected expenditure was indicated to be around 75000/-.It was decided to request all members of the Association to arrange sponsorship for the proposed Camp. It was also decided to invite Dr.Ravi Minhas as special invitee to the next meeting of the Managing committee scheduled for 7th April,2018 to discuss the logistics for the Medical camp.
- 5. It was decided to organize a family picnic in May/June for which Mr.Ramesh Sood has already volunteered. The venue & other details will be discussed in the meanwhile with Mr.Ramesh by Mr Vijay Sood & Mr S N Kapur. Mr Ramesh Sood will also be invited as special invitee to the next meeting of the Managing committee scheduled for 7th April,2018 to discuss the logistics for the Family picnic.
- 6. Mr.Ajit Nanda informed the committee that the Rogi Kalyan Samiti of the IGMC was in need of 100 Crutches (approx. cost Rs.400/- each) & around 10 Back rests (approx. cost Rs.1000/- each). It was decided that the Association will request its members in the meeting on 29thApril to sponsor the above requirement & the same shall be presented on behalf of the DAV Alumni Association to IGMC through the Principal IGMC to the Rogi Kalyan Samiti. Mr.Vijay Sood & Mr. K D Sharma offered to sponsor 25 Crutches & 10 crutches respectively. Managing Committee thanked them for their kind gesture.
- 7. It was decided to continue the Whatsapp group of the Alumni created after so much efforts inspite of a number of members leaving the group. It was decided to keep on advising the members to refrain from posting any politically biased messages and other unwanted messages also. The members shall be advised from time to time to post Alumni related matters only.
- 8. It was decided to have the next meeting of the Managing Committee on the 7th April,2018 at 5.00 PM in the DAV Primary School, Shimla.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.